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I .

1 THE SPECIAL GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
i2 COUNT ONE
i RICO CONSPIRACY
3'

4 THE ENTERPRISE

5 1. At aIl times relevant to this Indictment the Defendants, RONALD KUOEY'' '

6 SELLERS, A/K/A, ''FUZZY''; DANIEL JOSEPH EGAN, A/K/A, KiDANO''; JAMES MILTON

j '7
. W ALLIS, A/K/A, SIGARGOYLE''; RONNIE LEE JONES, A/K/A, CKRJ''; TONY HOW ARD
i
( ; ,: , , d ç , ,8
: 
MORGAN; KENNETH RUSSELL KRUM, A/K/A, YUM YUM, BIG PIMPING, and

;9 'tBARNYARD''; CHARLES EDW ARD GENSEMER, A/K/A, ICCHARLEY,'' KORY ALLEN

10 CROSSMAN, A/K/A, ''LOBES'' MICHAEL W AYNE YOST, A/K/A, ':BIG MIKE''; CHARLES

11 ! LEE AXTELL, A/K/A, itcOW BOY''; SCOTT MICHAEL SIEBER, A/K/A, ''KNUCKLEHEAD'';

12 JASON F. INMAN, A/K/A, ''J-BIRD''; ROBERT ALLEN YOUNG, A/K/A, ''LIL ROB''; and

13 others known and unknown to the Special Grand Jury, including Guy Almony, a/k/a
f14 ' ''Baltimore '' ''B-More'' or ''Crab Cakes '' have been members and associates of the Aryan

15 W arriors, a crim inal organization whose members engage in acts of violence, including acts

I I16 involving m urderand extorlion
, 
corruption, illegal gambling, unauthorized use and possession

17 of access devices, and dealing in controlled substances. Members and associates of the

18 Aryan W arriors operate within the Nevada prison system ancl within and about Nevada
I

19 communities, including in or about Las Vegas, Henderson, Pahrump, and Reno, Nevada.
f :20 2. The Aryan W arriors, including its Ieadership, members, and associates,

21 ' constitutes an enterprise within the meaning of Title 18, United States Code, Section 196144),.
22!: that is, a group of individuals associated in fact, although not a Iegal entity. The enterprise

23 constitutes an ongoing organization whose members function as a continuing unit for a
I :

24!6 common purpose of achieving the objectives of the enterprise. The enterprise was engaged

25' in, and its activities affected, interstate and foreign commerce.
; :

26 . . .

! 2

I
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1 GENERAL BACKGROUND

2 3. The Aryan W arriors is a powerful, race-based gang operating inside the

3 State of Nevada prisons system. The Aryan W arriors offers protection to ''white'' inmates if

4 theyjoin the criminal enterprise. The Aryan W arriors, a rigidly structured group of exclusively

5:' white males, enforces a culture of white purity or supremacy inside Nevada prisons through
I i
6 the promotion of ''whites'' as the superior race and through constant conflict with ''minorities''

7 and related groups within the prisons. They assed control over other prisoners by using

I l nce including murder and attempted murder, assaults and extortion. They corrupt8 vio e 
,

9* guards, extort money and favors from other prisoners andtheirfamilies, distribute illegal drugs

10 and run extensive gambling operations. The Aryan W arriors' express goal is not only to

11 ccntrol the Nevada prison system, but also to gain wealth and power by establishing criminal

12 ''street programs,'' infusing its message of racial purity and dominance throughout Nevada

13 communities.

14 4. Initially, the Aryan W arriors was primarily concerned with the protecticn of

15. ''white'' inmates and the promotion of white supremacy and separatism within Nevada prisons.

I16;. The Aryan W arriors subsequently expanded its focus to include illegal activities for profit

17.. within the Nevada prison system. More recently, the Al-yan W arriors has se1 up criminal
I I18 activities outside the prisons and in local Nevada communities, primarily Las Vegas,

19 Henderson, Pahrump and Reno. Often referred to as the ''street program,'' the Aryan
i201. W arriors intend this expansion outside the prisons to permit it to raise greater amounts of

21 i. money on the streets through drug sales and extortion, to allow it to assist and suppod Aryan

' j22i W arriors who have left prison and are living and operating on the streets, and to spread its

23 message of racial purity and dominance throughout Nevada. In some cases, the Aryan

l24 W arriors has made alliances with prison gangs of other ethnicities, such as the Suranos, to
I
I '25 aid in its unlawful activities for profit. However, most members of the Aryan W arriors live the

1 .26 philosophy of white supremacy.

I

3

i -
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1 5. The Aryan W arriors enforces its rules and promotes discipline among its

I '2 members
, 
prospects and associates through murder, attempted murder conspiracy to

3II murder, assault, and threats against those who violate the rules or pose a threat to the
I
:4 enterprise

. 
The Aryan W arriors also uses murder, the threat of murder, assaults and threats

i: to maintain a position of power inside and outside of the prisons. Maintaining power and5

I6'I avoiding loss of stature motivates the Aryan W arriors and its members and associates to
7! commit violentacts against individuals believed to be disrespectful toward theAryan W arriors.
j '8 Those members, prospects and associates who do notfollow the orders of the Aryan W arriors
!
91 are also subject to murder and assault, as is anyone who uses violence against an Aryan :

10 I W arriors member, prospect, or associate. Aryan W arriors members, prospects or associates

j '11 who cooperate with law enforcement authorities are also subject to murder and assault. .

122. 6. TheAryan Warriors adhere to a written manifesto, which states the beliefs,
' 113 ' duties and responsibilities of the organization and membership. This manifesto, in explaining
! I

14i' the organizations beliefs, provides, in pad: ''Our goal is the supremacy of the Aryan race in :

151. mind, body, culttlre, and in aIl environments, or human conditions. And Only there by the

161! control of our destinies and goals, individually, and as a group, is m astered as a race. . ..''

I l17 The manifesto delineates Aryans, who are considered the ''W hite Race,'' from ''Caucasians,''

18S who ''have very Iittle knowledge or awareness of their blood, ancestry, etc. . . .'' Accordingly,
i '
'J ''Caucasians are easily identjfied as those in Ithe White Racel as informants (RATS), .1 9
f .

' I , , ,2OI homosexuals
, race traitors (sic), child molester s/rapist s (sic), etc. . . for if these individuals

- q
i21 ! were aware of their racial identity, they would have honor and not victimize themselves and
I

22? our race.I .

231' 7. The Aryan W arriors manifesto directs Aryan W arriors members and

I24I prospects to search out and gain control or access to computer records, prison reccrds and
I

1 '2511 coud records and to elicit communications with prison guards and other prison staff for the
;

26.. purpose of determining those individuals whO the Aryan W arriors perceive as being against

I . 4
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' 

j
I 11!! its racial cause and illegal activity. ln meeting this obligatîon of the Aryan W arriors manifesto, '
f i2:. Aryan W arriors members are expected to obtain positions within the prisons and outside the
3 ' prisons in the jocal communities to give them access to desired information and to promote

4 ' their cause of white supremacy. The Aryan W arriors m anifesto precludes mem bers

51 rospectsand associates from disclosing to non-members ''discussions, actions, membership,
j . !6 ! and operations as well as the rankings of the Aryan Command of the Aryan W arriors in this '
I -
71 or any other prison and in the free world.'' Pursuant lo the manifesto such transgressions are

8 ''punishable by death in some situations and/or severe repercussions.''

9:! MEMBERSHIP STRUCTURE

i I ,10
. 8. The Aryan W arriors manifestoestablishes cedain positions or ranks within

11 . the enterprise: ''(T)he AW Command is as follows on any prison yard, in the free world, Or any

12 ' other situation', Group or Counsel of Horn Holders (AII Horn Holders) on active status,
:

' I13:. individual Horn Holderts) each yard, Lieutenant Commanders, Bolt Holder, SergeantAt Arms,
'

. l Members, and then Prospects.'' The Aryan W arriors recruit potential members or ''prospects''1 4

15' '
. 
as they enter the Nevada prison system. In recruiting new prospects, the Aryan W arriors look

161 : to exploit the talents of certain prospects by identifying their abilities to write, tattoo,
:r

17'i manufacture drugs or alcohol, extod or run gam bling operations. Once a prospect beccmes
I18
11 associated with the Aryan Warriors, the prospect must rise through the ranks by committing

19 i acts of violence and by making money for the organization. Prospects must carry out ''blood
li ,, ij ,, 11 ,,20 work or perïorm a blood move, to become full Aryan W arriors members. Blood work

21': means committing an act of violence on another inmate at the direction of Aryan W arriors

i I22 ' leaders. W hile a prospect, the individual is considered part of the Aryan W arriors and entitled

2311 to the full protection of the enterprise. The prospect is also subject to the rules and orders of
24.'! the enterprise.

25' 9. After serving for an unspecified period of time, if a prosped's conduct is

26!1 Considered satisfactory, he is adm itted into the Aryan W arriors as a full member, known as

1 I

!' i 5
I

! :
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:

i! i
1 ' a Bolt Holder and svmbolized bv a Iiahtnina bolt tattoo. Bolt Holders are exnected to continue
I ' ''' ''''' ''''' ' :
2i to engage in acts of violence at the direction of the Horn Holders to eventually advance and

3. become a Horn Holder.
;I4 . 1O. Horn Holders represent the top echelon of the Aryan W arriors. They run

I5
'
. 
the organization, making decisions about who should be assaulted orattacked, what money-

6 making schemes to use and how to cooperate with otlner prison gangs. The Horn Holders

!7 decide who within the Aryan W arriors enterprise gets money made through the Aryan
E
' q ,8 W arriors various illegal activities inside and outside the Nevada prisons.

94 1 1. In addition to members, the enterprise includes those closely affiliated with
! .10 ' the Aryan W arriors who are called ''associates.'' Associates who do not fulfill their obligations

11 1 to the Aryan Warriors are sometimes subject to violence and murder.
i I12 
: ROLES OF THE DEFENDANTS

13! 12. At aII times relevant to this Indictment, the Defendants participated in the
!

14 operation and the management of the enterprise as follows:
:

15 13. RONALD 'tJOEY'' SELLERS, A/K/A, C'FUZZY,'' is a Horn Holderorfeader

I ?16 of the Aryan W arriors enterprise. At various periods of time alleged in this lndictment, Aryan

I17'j Warriors members considered SELLERS to be the Supreme Horn Holder or tlltimate leader
. I18/ of Aryan W arriors members. As such, he controlled the Aryan W arriors organization both

I19
, 
inside of the Nevada prison system and outside of the prison system , in Nevada communities

II
20 ' such as Las Vegas, Henderson, Pahrump and Reno. As an Aryan W arriors member and a

21 il leader of the enterprise, SELLERS engages directly and indirectly in criminal acts, including
J
I22I but not limited to, murder, drug trafficking, violent acls, extortion, corruption of public officials,
i.
l thorized use and possession of access devices, and gambling schemes.23 I unau
: '2411 14. 

DANIEL JOSEPH EGAN, A/K/A, ''DANO,'' is a Horn Holder or Ieader of

2511 the Aryan W arriors. At various periods of time alleged in this lndictment, Aryan W arrior
I .1

26E members considered EGAN to be second in command to SELLERS. As an Aryan W arriors

f f 6

!
I !
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I

I

1 member and a Ieader of the enlerprise, EGAN engages directly and indirectly in crim inal acts, '

i f bjicogicials
,24 including but not Iimited to, drug trafficking, violent acts, extodion, corruption o pu

I31 unauthorized use and possession of access devices, and gambling schemes.

4; 15. JAMES MILTON W ALLIS, A/K/A, 'iGARGOYLE,'' has been a Horn Holder
)52 or leader of the Aryan W arriors enterprise but is now considered a Bolt Holder. As an Aryan
' :
6'! W arriors member and a Ieader of the enterprise

, W ALLIS engages directly and indirectly in

7. ' crim inal acts
, including but not Iimited to, drug trafficking, violent acts, extodion, corruption of! 1

18
:! public officials, unauthorized use and possession of access devices, and gambling schemes.
!9 16

. RONNIE LEE JONES, A/K/A, d$RJ,'' is a retired Horn Holder or Ieader of

10 the Aryan W arriors enterprise who continues to associate with the Aryan W arriors. As an

11 1 Aryan Warriors memberand a Ieaderof the enterprise, JONES engages directly and indirectly
12.. in crim inal acts, including but not lim ited to, drug traflicking, violent acts, extorlion, corruption

: !

13i of public officials, unauthorized use and possession of access devices, and gambling
: !l4i' schemes.

15' 17. TONY HOW ARD MORGAN is an associate of the Aryan W arriors
J

16I enterprise. As an asscciate of the Aryan W arriors enterprise MORGAN engages directly and
I :I '

171! indirectly in criminal acts, including but not Iimited to, drug trafficking, violent acts, extortion,, 1
I18,. corruption of public officials, and unauthorized use and possession of access devices,

19!i gambling schemes.
I ' j
; j; j, jj2O
: 18. KENNETH RUSSELL KRUM, A/K/A, YUM YUM, A/K/A, BIG

21b PIMPING,'' A/K/A K'BARNYARD '' is a Bolt Holder and Lieutenant of the Aryan W arriors
t TI

2211 enterprise. As an Aryan W arriors member and a manager of Aryan W arriors members,
i

23 ' KRUM engages directly and indirectly in criminal acts, including but not limited to, drug

24 trafficking, violent acts, extortion, corruption of public officials, unauthorized use and

25I possession of access devices, and gambling schemes.
l

26! . . .

! !

7
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i
j '

I

i <: n i t () 1111 19. CHARLES EDW ARD GENSEMER, A/K/A, CHARLEY, is an assoc a
I
2I: of the Aryan W arriors enterprise. As an associate of the Aryan W arriors enterprise,

i I3 GENSEMER engages directly and indirectly in criminal acts, including but not Iimited to, drug

4I' trafficking, violent acts, extortion, corruption of public officials, unauthorized use and

5, possession of access devices, and gambling schemes.
I i6!i 2O. KORY ALLEN CROSSMAN, A/K/A, T'LOBES,'' is an associate and

7 ; prospect of the Aryan W arriors enterprise. As an associate and prospect of the Aryan :
: .

!! Warriors enterprise
, CROSSMAN engages directly and indirectly in criminal acts, including8 

: :
! I9ii but not Iimited to, drug trafficking, violent acts, extodion, corruption of public officials,
1 I

1O' unauthorized use and possessicn of access devices. and gambling schemes.

11 I 21. MICHAEL W AYNE YOST, A/K/A, K'BIG MlKE,'' is an associate of the
2

12! Aryan W arriors enterprise. As an associate of the Aryan W arriors enterprise, YOST engages

13i directly and indirectly in criminal acts, including but not Iimited to, drug trafficking, violent acts, '
I :14 extortion, corruption of public officials, unauthorized use and possession of access devices,
:

1512 and gambling schemes.

16I 22. CHARLES LEE AXTELL, A/K/A, 'iCOW BOY,'' is a Soldier and Prospect

I I -17 of the Aryan W arriors enterprise. As a Soldier and Prospect of the Aryan W arriors enterprise,

18 : AXTELL engages directly and indirectly in criminal acts, including but not limited to, drug

19 trafficking, violent acts, extortion, corruption of public officials, unauthorized use and
1. 
,2OJ possession of access devices, and gambling schemes.
I f
i 23

. SCOTT MICHAEL SIEBER, M KIA, 'KKNUCKLEHEAD,'' is a Bolt Holder2 1
iI 
:22'i of the Aryan W arriors enterprise. As an Aryan W arriors member, SIEBER engages directly

23 and indirectly in crim inal acts, including but not Iimited to, drug trafficking, violent acts,

24!! extortion, corruption of public officials, unauthorized use and possession of access devices,
:

25: and gam bling schemes.

26! . . .

I 8: 
I
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1 24. JASON F. INMAN, A/K/A, iCJ-BIRD,'' is a Bolt Holderof theAryanW arriors

2 enterprise. As an Aryan W arrior member, INMAN engages directly and indirectly in crim inal
I
l including but nct Iimited to, drug trafficking, violent acts, extortion, corruption of publica acts

,

I .4 7 Officials, unauthorized use and possession of access devices, and gambling schemes.
i iI
5 : 25. ROBERT ALLEN YOUNG, AIW A, ''LIL ROB.'' is a Bolt Holder of the

;

6 Aryan W arriors enterprise. As an Aryan W arrior member, YOUNG engages directly and

/ '7 ! indirectly in criminal acts
. 
including but not Iimited to, drug trafficking, violent acts, extodion,

8l: corruption of public officials, unauthorized use and possession of access devices, and
i
i ling schemes

.9.. gamb
!

10 PURPOSES OF THE ENTERPRISE
l

1 1 26. The purposes of the enterprise incltldes the following:

12' A. to enrich the members and associates of the enterprise

131' through the trafficking of illegal drugs, primarily methamphetamine and marijuana',i
I
;14 
' 

B. to preserve and protect the power, territory, and profit of

15!; the enterprise lhrough the use of violence, intimidation, threats, and extol-tion',
!
i c to create, maintain, and control a marketplace for the16 .

g '
1711 distribution of controlled substances',

118I D. to protect the enterprise and its m em bers from detection .
1

19 ' apprehension and prosecution by Iaw enforcement',
! i20iI E. to prevent, thwart, and retaliate against acts of violence
i

21 perpetrated by rivals against the enterprise and its members', and
i

22 F. to promote. enhance and maintain the reputation and

23: standing of the enterprise and its members.
: .
:

24'

2516 . . .
i26I 

. . .'; f

1?
. 9

: I
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I
: .
)'1 ; MEANS AND METHODS OF THE ENTERPRISE
l 27. Aryan W arriors members use various means and methods to conduct the2 I

1 ffairs of the enterprise
, which fudher their wealth and control, secure their protection, and3 . a

q'
4 ' contribute to the growth and expansion of the enterprise's criminal operations both within the

5. Nevada prison system and within Nevada communities. The means and methods the

6. Defendants, RONALD IiJOEY'' SELLERS, A/K/A, ''FUZZY''; DANIEL JOSEPH EGAN,

7 A/K/A, ''DANO''; JAMES MILTON W ALLIS, A/K/A, SiGARGOYLE''; RONNIE LEE JONES,

8 A/K/A, ddRJ''; TONY HOW ARD MORGAN; KENNETH RUSSELL KRUM, A/K/A, ''YUM
' i
9 1 YUM,'' ''BIG PIMPING,'' and T'BARNYARD''; CHARLES EDW ARD GENSEMER, A/K/A,
1 !
' $; ,, $:(.oBEs'' M IC HAEL W AYN E YOST10 CHARLEY, KORY ALLEN CROSSMAN, A/K/A, ,

11 A/K/A, SKBIG MIKE''; CHARLES LEE AXTELL, A/K/A, 'SCOW BOY''; SCOTT MICHAEL

ii ''KNUCKLEHEAD'';JASON F
. INMAN,A/K/A, ''J-BlRD''; ROBERTALLEN12 j SIEBER,A/K/A,I

i I ,,1314 YOUNG, A/K/A, 'SLIL ROB ; and other members of the Aryan W arriors and their associates,
141. including GuyAlmony, a/k/a Baltimore, B-More or Crab Cakes, use include the following:
1

15 i A. members of the enterprise and their associates commit, attempt
/ 41

16I ! and threaten to commit acts of violence, including murder, threats of murder and extortion.
! '

17' B. members of the enterprise promote white supremacy and purityj i
' ' f the white race by threatening, intimidating and physically harming others.1 8 o
I I191: C. members of the enterprise and their associates traffic in illegal

I E20 drugs
, including methamphetamine, marijuana and heroin.

21 il D members of the enterprise conduct illegal gambling operations.
j 'I

22! ! E. members of the enterprise corrupt public officials.
i1

23 F. membersoftheenterprise possess and us access deviceswithout

241! authorization to ccnceal their activities and to enhance their wealth.

i !25 
. . .1 i

I !26 
. . .

l i
j '

10
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i .
1 28. The Aryan W arriors manifesto also explains that members, prospects and

2 associates are expected to engage in money-making operations, including criminal activity,
:3 for the benefit and support of Aryan W arriors members in the prisons and on their release in

4 . the Iocal communities. The manifesto states that ''ltlhe asset and value of a Membercan and
i! iII become to his Brothers and the organization and Aryan cause rests solely within that5
. w

i! Member's heart
. It is self-determinating group determ ination, individual awareness and6

: Ili Jeadership that advances our Organization. To pursue aII opportunities to regulate our7
iI

8: i environment is necessal-y for self-preservation.'' The manifesto explains that ''to seek out
' 1
9: resources from drugs, tattooing, stores, etc.lsicl, can provide for the needs of our Members,

10' and other W hites. . . .''

1 1 29. The Aryan Warriors engage ln drug trafficking, primarily of

12i methamphetamine and marijuana, both within and Outside of the prison system. Through its

13E operations outside of the prison system (''the street program''), implemented mainly in Las:
:

141: Vegas
, 
Boulder City, Pahrump, and Reno, the Aryan W arriors recruit women and prison

15 ' guards to work with Aryan W arriors members who have been released from prison. Aryan

E i nd are part of the ''street program''16 W arriors members who have been released from pr son a

il manufacture methamphetamine and purchase and acquire other drugs. Aryan W arriors1 7 1
:

18.' members conducting the ''street program'' distribute drugs within the Iocal Nevada

191. communities and provide drugs to women and prison guards who have been recruited by the
I

2011 Aryan W arriors as part of the ''street program .'' The women and prison guards then smuggle

I21 the drugs into the prison, where it is distributed among the Aryan W arriors members and their

ii ts and associates according to rank
. The Aryan W arriors direct members running the22 prospec

231.. ''street program'' and their recruits to have cash earned from the sales of methamphetamine

243f in local comm unities be put on the prison accounts of Aryan W arriors leaders. The Aryan
j '25.! W arriors also have profits from the sale of methamphetamine and other drugs be held and
i 1I26 : then provided as start-up money for Aryan W arriors members who are released from prison.
:

fI 11
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! '
1 3O. The Aryan W arriors extod money from other prisoners on essentially a

I !2
'' daily basis. The Aryan W arriors inside the prisons threaten victim-inmates with bodily harm

3 if they refuse to provide to the Aryan W arriors commissary items or other items of value.
p '
4 Al-yan W arriors also extort victim-inmates family members in Nevada communities and other

5 Iocations outside Nevada. The Aryan W arriors through threats of bodily harm , force victim-

6 inmates to contact famiiy members and have them send money as extortion payments forthe

7 Aryan W arriors to not harm the victim-inmates. Tlne Aryan W arriors then take this money and

8 distribute it within their enterprise according to rank.

i. jajn essentially aIl the9
. 
31 . The Aryan W arriors Operate illegal gambling wit

:

10 Nevada prisons on an almost daily basis. Aryan W arriors members inside the prisons run

1 1 spods betting and card games and other casino games, using money, commissary items and

12 other items of value. The Aryan W arriors then take this money and distribute it within their

13: enterprise according to rank.

14 32. The Aryan W arriors steal or fraudulently obtain identification documents

15.. 
for purposes of committing identity fraud to obtain money and to conceal the identities of

16 Aryan W arriors members and their associates during the course of other criminal conduct

17 done on behalf of the enterprise. Aryan W arriors members conducting the ''street program''

18: use Aryan W arriors members, girlfriends and associates Iocated within the local Nevada

19 communities to steal or fraudulently or 'illegally obtain identification, credit cards and other

! i20 documents containing individual identification information. The Aryan W arriors use these

21 ' ' documents obtained through the ''street program'' to commit frauds for profit distributing

22ï. money from the frauds among Aryan W arriors members and their associates and to support

23:: other criminal activities of the Aryan W arriors including narcotics trafficking and corruption of
I .

24 pubfic officials. The Aryan W arriors also use these false identificaticm doctlments to conceal
: l

25.. their identities during the Aryan W arriors' various criminal activities.

26 ' ' .

l I

12
1
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1 .

i
. :
I . '
1 i,i 33. To be able to conduct their narcotics trafficking, extortion of inmates and
!
li ambling inside the prisons, the Aryan W arriors rely on the active assistance or willful neglect2 . g
:
3I: of prison guards and other staff in the Nevada prison system. The Aryan Warriors corrupt 'E
I i4lI guards and prison staff through bribery, including payments of both money and drugs. The
. j
5ki Aryan W arriors also preclude or discourage guard oversight or enforcement of prison

6 . discipline concerning their activities through fear. Guards within the Nevada prisons are
' 

i fearful of the Aryan W arriors and the potential of the Aryan W arriors perpetuating acts of7
I

8 violence against them . The Aryan W arriors also befriend and obtain the cooperation of

9'. guards who are intrigued with the crim inal enterprise and its racial philosophies. The Aryan

10jl Warriors use bribed or corrupted guards to actively bring in or permit others to bring in drugs

1 1 ' i to Aryan W arriors members in Nevada prisons. The Aryan Warriors use bribed or corrupted

12' guards or guards acting in fear or admiration Of the enterprise to obtain paperwork or prison

13' ofice assignments allowing access to paperwork concerning inm ates within the prisons. The

14'. A W arriors use this information to identify extortion victim -inm ates including inmates whoryan ,
:

15!! are identified as homosexuals
, child molesters and prison informants. The Aryan W arriors' 

j
16. also rely on the acquiescence of corrupted guards to effectively control prison yards and the

17l operation of gambling and other illegal activities inside the prisons. The Aryan W arriors areI
I I

18 also able to use corrupted guards to be given access to telephones or other com m unication
i

19' opportunities for communications with enterprise members and others outside the prisons

i i20 I acting for the ''street program'' in Iocal Nevada communities. .
;

21 i THE Rlco CONSPIRACYI
ii .22:j 34. From in or about 1990, up through and including the date of this

231. Superseding lndictment, the Defendants, and others known and unknown to the Special

24.:1 Grand Jury, being persons employed by and associated with the Aryan W arriors, an
: i

25 ' enterprise, which engaged in, and the activities of which affected, interstate commerce, did
! i

26!! knowingly and intentionally conspire to violate Titlel8
, United States Code, Section 1962(c)',

:
j !
; I

! 13
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l

1 that is. to conduct and padicipate, directly and indirectly, in the conduct of the affairs of that

. :2j . enterprise through a pattern of racketeering activity, as that term is defined by Titlel8, United

I 13 States Code
, Sections 196141) and (5). The pattern of racketeering activity through which the

4 defendants agreed to conduct the affairs of the enterprise consisted of multiple acts involving

51l murder, in violation of Nevada Revised Statutes, Sections 195.020 (aiding and abetting ), :E 
I!
' 199.480 (conspiracy), 200.030 (murder) and 193.330 (attempted murderl', extortion, in6

7 violation cf Nevada Revised Statutes Section 205.320., bribery, in violation of Nevada Revised :

8! ' Statutes Section 197.020., operation of an iilegal gambling business, in violation Nevada
i i9I' Revised Statutes Sections 465.092, 465.093 and 463.160*, and acts indictable under Title 18,
i '1 ë10 United States Code

, 
Sections 1028, 1341, and 1955, and Title 21 , United States Code,

1 1f Sections 841 and 846.

12 35. It was a part of the conspiracy that the Defendants RONALD 'SJOEY'' .

1! x; ,,13
: 
SELLERS, A/K/A, FUZZY ; DANIEL JOSEPH EGAN, A/K/A, <'DANO''; JAMES MILTON

14 W ALLIS, A/K/A, 'fGARGOYLE''; RONNIE LEE JONES, A/K/A, :'RJ''; TONY HOW ARD

15: MORGAN; KENNETH RUSSELL KRUM, A/K/A, HYUM YUM,'' ''BIG PIMPING,'' and

!16 '<BARNYARD''; CHARLES EDW ARD GENSEMER, A/K/A, S'CHARLEY,'' KORY ALLEN
! I

17l CROSSMAN A/K/A, 
S'LOBES'' MICHAELW AYNEYOST A/K/A, ''BIG MIKE''; CHARLES

. 
1 #

18p' LEEAXTELL, AIKIA, ''COW BOY''; SCOTTMICHAEL SIEBER,A/K/A, I'KNUCKLEHEAD'';
I !

19 JASON F. INMAN, A/K/A, 4'J-BIRD''; ROBERT ALLEN YOUNG, A/K/A, HLIL ROB'' agreed

f !20I at least two acts of racketeering activity would be com mitted by a member of the conspiracy

2117 in the ccmduct of the affairs of tbe enterprise.

22 ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 1962(d).
; p
i23 

. .

24) . . .

!I
25 . , .

;

26: . . .

I I

14
r
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fI
i f
I

I '
1: COUNT TW O - NINE

VIOLENT CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY

2 ii COUNT TW O
3I7 CONSPIRACY TO GOMMIT AN ASSAULT W ITH A DANGEROUS W EAPON UPON
11 MARK FECHTMANI 
.4 '
.1 6 At aI1 times relevant to this Superseding lndictment, the Aryan Warriors,5 . 3 .
J. i s more fully descried in Paragraphs 1 throtlgh 33 of this Superseding lndictment, which are
6 ! a
7I: re-alleged and incorporated by reference as though set fodh fully herein, constituted an

IJ jse as defined in Title 18
, 
United States Code, Section 1959(b)(2), namely the Aryan8 enterpr

1! jf' W arriors, that is, a group of individuals associated in fact which was engaged in, and that :
9
I

f! '10 
. 
activities of which a#ected, interstate commerce.

1. i tment the above-described11. 37. At all times relevant to this Superseding 1nd c ,

,
1 '

12 ' enterprise, 

through it members and associates, engaged in racketeering activity as defined

132r in Title 18, United States Code. Sections 1959(b)(1 ) and 1961(1 ), namely, acts involving

14f: murdeq in violation of Nevada Revised Statutes Sections 195.020 (aiding and abetting),

15 199.480 (conspiracy), 200.030 (homicide) and 193.330 (attempted murderl', extodion, in
p r
I16 violation of Nevada Revised Statutes Section 205.320., bribery, in violation of Nevada Revised
I 1

17/i Statutes Section 197.020,, operation of an illegal gambling business, in violation Nevada
i i18 : Revised Statutes Sections 465.092, 465.093 and 463.160., and acts indictable underTitle 18,

l19)J Unitecl States Code, Sections 1028, 1341 and 1955, and Title 21 , United States Code
t

/I i20 Sections 841 and 846.
I I
I I j Nevada, the21 38. On or about October 16, 2004, in the State and District o
f 1
I22.; Defendant, DANIEL JOSEPH EGAN, AIKIA, 'iDANO,'' and others known and unknown, as

23!1 consideration for the receipt of, and as consideration for a promise and an agreement to pay,

; ' f
24.

, anything of pecuniary value from the Aryan W arriors, and for the purpose of gaining entrance

251!: to and maintaining and increasing position in the Aryan W arriors, an enterprise engaged in

261. racketeering activity, did knowingly, intentionally, and unlawfully conspire to commitan assault

l !

E I

. ' 
1 5
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2 .

1 il with a dangerous weapon, that is, a razor-like instrument, upon Mark Fechtman, in violation

2 I of Nevada Revised Statutes 200.471 and 195.020.
J
3 ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNTIED STATES CODE, SECTION 1959(a)(6).
! f
4 COUNT THREE

ASSAULT W ITH A DANGEROUS W EAPON UPON MARK FECHTMAN
I l5

6J' 39. Paragraphs 1 through 33 and 36 through 37 are re-alleged and incorporated by

i7 reference as though fully set otlt herein.
I
I '8 On or about October 16, 2004, in the State and District of Nevada, the Defendant,
;

9 DANIELJOSEPH EGAN, A/K/A, DANO, and others known and unknown, as consideration

10 for the receipt of, and as consideration for a promise and an agreement to pay, anything of

i ' (1 1 pecuniary value from the Aryan W arriors. and for the purpose of gaining entrance to and

i! maintaining and increasing position in the Aryan W arriors, an enterprise engaged in1 2

13p racketeering actîvity, did knowingly and intentionally, commit an assault with a dangerous
f
I14. weapon, that is, a razor-like instrument, upon Mark Fechtman, in violation of Nevada Revised

153.. Statutes 195.020.1

11 I16 ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNTIED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 1959(a)(3)
i !/

17 : and 2.
J,'18g; COUNT FOUR

CONSPIRACY TO COM MIT AN ASSAULT W ITH A DANGEROUS W EAPON UPON
191. CODY DUNN

20Ii 4O. 
paragraphs 1 through 33 and 36 through 37 are re-alleged and incorporated by

I I

21 11 reference as though fully set out herein.
i

22; 41. On or about January 4, 2005, in the State and District of Nevada, the defendant,

23:. DANIEL JOSEPH EGAN, A/K/A, ''DANO,'' and othersknown and unknown, as consideration
i

24I for the receipt of, and as consideration for a promise and an agreement ttl pay, anything of
I

25: pecuniary value from the Aryan W arriors, and for the purpose of gaining entrance to and

f 126 maintaining and increasing position in the Aryan W arriors, an enterprise engaged in

16
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1 racketeering activity, did knowingly, intentionally, and unfawfully conspire to commit an assault

2 with a dangerous weaptm , that is, a knife, upon Cody Dunn, in violation of Nevada Revised

3 Statutes 200.471 and 195.020.

i .4 ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18
, UNTIED STATES CODE, SECTION 1959(a)(6).

l
I
5 COUNT FIVE

ASSAULT W ITH A DANGEROUS W EAPON UPON CODY DUNN
6
l .7' 42. Paragraphs 1 through 33 and 36 through 37 are re-alleged and

8 incorporated by reference as though fully set out herein.

9 43. On or about January 4, 2005, in the State and District of Nevada, the

10 defendant, DANIEL JOSEPH EGAN, A/K/A, :iDANO,'' and others known and unknown, as

1 1 consideration for the receipt of, and as consideration for a promise and an agreement to pay,

12 anything of pecuniary value from the Aryan W arriors, and for the purpose of gaining entrance

13' to and maintaining and increasing position in the Aryan W arriors, an enterprise engaged in

14 racketeering activity, did knowingly and intentionally, commit an assault with a dangerous

: !15 weapon
, 
that is, a knife-like object, upcn Cody Dunn, in violation of Nevada Revised Statutes.

16 195.020.

17 ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNTIED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 1959(a)(3)

18,1 and 2.
i

19 COUNT SIX
11 CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT AN ASSAULT W ITH A DANGEROUS W EAPON UPON

20 i W ILLIAM GOCHENOUR

i I2 1

22. 44. Paragraphs 1 through 33 and 36 through 37 are re-alleged and

23! incorporated by reference as though fully set out herein.

24'. 45. On or about February 19, 2007, in the State and District of Nevada, the

25 defendant, KENNETH RUSSELL KRUM, A/K/A, SEYUM YUM,'' iKBIG PIMPING,'' AND

26. tSBARNYARD,'' and others known and unknown, as consideration for the receipt of, and as

17
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i
I

I

1 I consideration for a promise and an agreement to pay, anything of pecuniary value from the1 
!
I Aryan Warriors, and for the purpose of gaining entrance to and maintaining and increasing2
I
f' ition in the Aryan W arriors an enterprise engaged in racketeering activity31 I7OS , ,

i did knowingly, intentionally, and unlawfully conspire to commit an assault with a dangerous4
I !
5 i weapon, that is, a baton, upon W illiam Gochenour, in violation of Nevada Revised Statutes
ë $
6!! 200.471 and 195.020.
! I
7:I ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNTIED STATES CODE, SECTION 1959(a)(6).
i ll
83
i -9!' COUNT SEVEN
ki ASSAULT W ITH A DANGEROUS W EAPON UPON W ILLIAM GOCHENOUR

1 O .
j j ' 46. Paragraphs 1 through 33 and 36 through 37 are re-alleged and

! incorporated by reference as though fully set out herein.1 2 i
i

ja 47. On or about February 19, 2007, in the State and District of Nevada, the
ij4! defendant, KENNETH RUSSELL KRUM, A/K/A, 'KYUM YUM,'' IEBIG PIMPING,'' AND

! 'SBARNYARD
,'' and others known and unknown, as consideration for the receipt of, and as1 5! :

16 consideration for a promise and an agreement to pay, anything of pecuniary value from the

j7l' Aryan W arriors, and for the purpose of gaining entrance to and maintaining and increasing
1

j 81 ', position in the Aryan Warriors, an enterprise engaged in racketeering activity,
k.

jg did knowingly, intentionally, and unlawfully commit an assault with a dangerous weapon, that

i: is, a baton, upon W illiam Gochenour, in violation of Nevada Revised Statutes 195.020.20
!
ii ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNTIED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 1959(a)(3)21 
i

J AND 2.22
I
! i23 : COUNT EIGHT

ASSAULT W ITH A DANGEROUS W EAPON UPON GUY ALMONY
24;
p5! 48. Paragraphs 1 through 33 and 36 through 37 are re-alleged and

26' incorporated by reference as though fully set out herein.

I
l

18
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! ;
1 i 49. On or about November 20, 2007, in the State and District of Nevada, the
i: defendants, RONALD f'JOEY'' SELLERS, A/K/A, i'FUZZY''; and JAM ES MILTON W ALLIS,2

1 A/K/A HGARGOYLE,
'' and others known and unknown, as consideration for the receipt of, '3 

! ,

4! and as consideration for a promise and an agreement to pay, anything of pecuniary value

!' from the Aryan W arriors, and for the purpose of gaining entrance to and maintaining and5 
;
11 increasing position in the Aryan warriors, an enterprise engaged in racketeering activity, did6
j '.,.11 knowingly and intentionally, commit an assault with a dangerous weapon, that is, a knife-like
I :
8 object, upon Guy Almony, in violation of Nevada Revised Statutes. 195.020.

(j ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNTIED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 1959(a)(3)

1(j. and 2.

11 COUNT NINE
' M URDER OF ANTHONY BELTRAN
i1 2 
! 2
;i h 37 are re-alleged andja 50. Paragraphs 1 through 33 and 36 throug

j4i: incorporated by reference as though fully set out herein.
;15' 51 . On or about December 28, 2006, in the State and District of Nevada, the

j6! defendant, RONALD KIJOEY'' SELLERS, A/K/A 'iFUZZY,'' and others known and unknown,
f '! as consideration for the receipt of, and as consideration for a promise and an agreement to1 7

ija i pay, anything of pecuniary value from the Aryan W arriors, and for the purpose of gaining
f ;
:! i in osition in the Aryan W arriors an enterprise19. entrance to and maintaining and ncreas g p ,
I .>(j' engaged in racketeering activity, did unlawfully, knowingfy and intentionally m urder Anthony
' i

2j . Beltran with premeditation and malice aforethought, in violation of Nevada Revised Statutes

2a! 195.020 and 200.030.

gall ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNTIED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 1959(a)(1)

24!1 aBd 2.
; I

25 . ' '

! i26 ' ' '

! -
19

I '
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l
: '
11 
?
I11 couN'r TEN

1 ! . DRUG CONSPIRACY
! !
2)i 

52 Beginning at an unknown time and continuing until on or about July 2007,3 ' .

4 ! Defendants RONALD SKJOEY'' SELLERS, A/K/A, ''FUZZY''; DANIEL JOSEPH EGAN,
1 .i5i! A/K/A, 'IDANO''; JAMES M ILTON W ALLIS, A/K/A, fKGARGOYLE''; RONNIE LEE JONES,
i !
6Ij A/K/A, ;$RJ''; TONY HOWARD MORGAN; KENNETH RUSSELL KRUM, A/K/A, KIYUM
; i
J1 YuM,'' ''slG pIMplNG,'' and ''BARNYARD''; cHAnl-Es EDw ARD GENSEMER, m K/A,7 
:
:! .& ,, .. ,.8. CHARLEY, KORY ALLEN CROSSMAN, A/K/A, LOBES MICHAEL W AYNE YOST,

t) A/K/A, 'SBIG MIKE''; CHARLES LEE AXTELL, A/K/A, 'SCOW BOY,'' and other members of

jtl the Aryan W arriors and their associates, including Guy Almony, a/k/a ''Baltimore,'' ''B-More''

j j or ''Crab Cakes,'' did knowingly and intentionally conspire to distribute 50 grams or more of
I ' .

j2;! a m ixture and substance containing a detectible amount of methamphetamine, its salts,
' :

ja. isomers and salts of its isomers.

j4l ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 21, UNfTED STATES CODE, SECTION 846.

1 5
I

16 ! COUNT ELEVEN
! PO- -SS- ESSION OF A FIREARM DURING A DRUG TRAFFICKING OFFENSEi

1 7 I

j8I, 54. Between on or about M arch 1, 2006, and April 25, 2006, Defendant
l ijgI RONNIE LEE JONES, A/K/A, KtRJ,'' during and in relation to a drug traficking crime; that is,

20.. the offense setforth in Count-ren of this Superseding Indictment, which Count is incorporated

2j ii herein by reference, did knowingly possess a firearm.
!1 ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18

, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 924(C)(1)22

AND 2.23

241! ' ' '

251 ' ' ' '

:6 I ' . . .
:

I 20
4 :

l

Case 2:07-cr-00145-KJD-PAL     Document 181      Filed 05/20/2008     Page 20 of 26



I
IE COUNT TW ELVE
1j POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING A DRUG TRAFFICKING OFFENSE
i2

3i 55. Between on orabout March 1, 2006, and April 25, 2006, Defendant TONY
i I4 l HOW ARD MORGAN, during and in relation to a drug trafficking crime; that is, the offense set
:5 . forth in Count Ten of this Superseding Indictment, which Count is incorporated hcrein by

6 . reference, did knowingly possess a firearm .
: I7 ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 924(C)(1)

E AND 2.8

i' COUNT THIRTEEN9
' POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING A DRUG TRAFFICKING OFFENSE

10
1 1 56. Between on or about March 1, 2006, and April 25, 2006, Defendant

' KENNETH RUSSELL KRUM, A/K/A, HYUM YUM,'' ''BIG PIMPING,'' and IiBARNYARD,''
1 2

1a! during and in relation to a drug trafficking crime; that is, the offense set forth in Count Ten of
i14 this Superseding Indictment, which Count is incorporated herein by reference, did knowingly

151: possess a firearm .

16 ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 924(C)(1)
J .17 AND 2.
i !

18! COUNT FOURTEEN
POSSESS#ON OF A FIREARM DURING A DRUG TRAFFICKING OFFENSE

: :1 9

?' 57
. 

Between on or about March 1, 2006, and April 25, 2006, Defendant
20
g1 CHARLES EDW ARD GENSEMER, A/K/A, :ICHARLEY,'' during and in relation to a drug

22 1 i ' . '

23 j ' ' '
24 ' ' '

:

25 ' ' '

26:. ' ' '

) 
'

:
! 21
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1 trafficking crime; that is, the offense set forth in Count Ten of this Superseding lndictment,
. ë

2 which Count is incorporated herein by reference, did knowingly possess a firearm.
i 4
il ALL IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 924(C)(1)3

11 AND 2.4

5 DATED: this ay of May 2008.
i .
6: A TRUE BILL:

7 i /S/
8 FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

! '91 GREGORY A. BROW ER
; Unitqd States Attorney

10 Distrlct of Nevada

1 1 ER ' J N
ief, r ' ed ime Strike Force

12': 
.

1 3 THLEEN BLISS
I1 r Assistjnt United States Attorney
Organlzed Crime Strike Force

15 NICHOLAS DICKINSON
Assistant United States Attorney

'1 THOM GOVER1 6
Special Assistant United States Attorney

17

:18

Il 
.1 9 I
j :20
SI

21
' :I

22
i

23 'I

2411I

2s!I
26I

:

. 22
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?
l 1

2: 11! S-  
PECIAL FINDINGS AS TO COUNT NINE

i NOTICE OF SPECIAL FINDINGS AS TO COUNT NINE:
21j MURDER OF ANTHONY BELTRAN

IJ 54. The Grand Juryrepeatsand reallegestheaccusationsof CountNineofthis3
I I

/' superseding (ndictment.4 . l
Ii 55. As to Count Nine, Defendant RONALD 'SJOEY'' SELLERS, A/K/A
5

/J igFlpzzyy''6 E
71 A. was 18 years of age or older at the time of the offense',

/ rIJ B. intentionally killed Anthony Beltran (18 U.S.C. j 3591(a)(2)(A))',
8 .
J '() C. intentionatly inflicted serious bodily injury that resulted in the death of
I

1()p Anthony Beltran (18 U.S.C. q 3591(a)(2)(B);
: I1 j 1 ' D. intentionally participated in an act, contemplating lhat the life of a
I

li person would be taken ur intending that Iethal force would be used in1 2 
l ë
i connection with a person, otherthan one of the participants in the ofïense,

13.I
141 ; and the victim died as a direct result of the act (18 U.S.C. j 3591(a)(2)(C)',

15Jf E. intentionally and specifically engaged in an act of violence, knowing

.i !16.: that the act created a grave risk of death to a person, other than 0ne Of the

fj.z j participants in the o#ense, such that participation in the act constituted a

1/ reckless disregard for human life and the vjctim died as a direct result of1 8
J )j(). the act (18 U.S.C. j 3591(a)(2)(D)',
? 2

20 ' ' 'I
)

2 1 ' ' . 'i
i

22l ' ' '
I
)23 ' ' ' '

I
247 ' . '
i

:5 . . .!
' f

26 ' ' '

. 
23
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i 
'

p

( ;

I1 ' I F. committed the offense after substantial planqing and premeditation to

I I2. cause the death of Anthony Beltran (18 U.S.C. q 3592(c)(9)).
! .
1 ' 9, Wa DATED: this A 0 day of May 2008.

42 A TRUE BILL:
i

5(i
6 iI /s/

';; 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

2 ?
al1! GREGORY A

. BROW ER
g Unitrd states Attorney! Distrlct of Nevada '
f f

lo ..ERI H
'i7 . (j . strike Force .q j c f.. r p ze r e
j ? .. ''' 

i

12 l 1 ' 'I I ..
/1 KA EEN BLISS1 3
7/ Assistjnt United States Attorney
1. O d Crime Strike Force14 Warllze
' NICHOLAS DICKINSON

j5l Assistant United States Attorney
g, THOM GOVER

j6p; Special Assistant United States Attorney

1 7 ! 1
I ! '

18 :

i l1 9 .
j ' ;

20f j
t

2 1 i i 
'

22))
; I

23.:

24J I

25.

26( p

) l

f! 24

i .
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i

I
!

j SPECIAL FINDINGS: CRIMINAL STREET GANGS

f ia 1. The Grand Jury finds, as to Counts One - Nine, that the Aryan

i !a' W arriors is a criminal street gang, as defined by Title 18, United States Code, Section 521 , .
I 1-''' which provides:4
i71 ,, Ifs ' 2. Criminal street gang means an ongoing group and association of 5 or
!
ij more persons--6
7: (A) that has as one of its primary purposes the commission of 1 or more
11 f the criminal offenses described in subsection (c);
8 o

.; (B) the members of which engage, and have engaged within the past 59

. !
; ij () years, in a continuing series of offenses described in subsection (c); and

1 q f (C) the activities of which affect interstate or foreign commerce.
: .12 . 3. Subsection (c) of Title 18, United States Code, Section 521, provides

1 a! that ''Itqhe offenses described in this section are-
1
' J141' (1) a Federal felony involving a controlled substance. . . (as defined in
f
ii 21 U S.

C. 802) for which the maximum penalty is not less that 5 years. . .(,!'' which includes
1 5 .' '
16.: possession with intent to distribute cocaine base.

:j-?. ''(2) a Federal felony crime of violence that has as an element the use or
i
? attempted use of physical force against the person of another. . . (,j'' which includes murder,1 8 i

1 9I, attempted murder, conspiracy to murder, assaultj and extortion.
I
f 4 The Grand Juryfurtherfinds that Counts One is a Federal felony involving

20 I '
2q .1 a controlled substance (as defined in 21 U.S.C. 802) for which the maximum penalty is not

2zI less than 5 years;
f !

za 5. The Grand Jury fudher finds that Counts One through Nine are Federal
l :

z4! felony crim es of violence that have as elemenls the use and attempted use of physical force

25.: against the person of another.

26 ' ' '

25
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I
. .1

I '
. !

il $, ,,j 6. The Grand Jury further finds that the defendants, RONALD JOEY

>!I SELLERS, A/K/A, 'KFUZZY''; DANIEL JOSEPH EGAN, A/K/A, 'QDANO''; JAMES MILTON

1! Z'GARGOYLE''; RONNIE LEE JONES, AIKIA HRJ''; TONY HOW ARDa W ALLIS, A/K/A, ,
l

4 i M ORGAN; KENNETH RUSSELL KRUM, A/K/A, K'YUM YUM ,'' I'BIG PIMPING,'' and
( '5ii itBARNYARD''; CHARLES EDW ARD GENSEMER, A/K/A, :ICHARLEY,'' KORY ALLEN

6 . CROSSMAN, A/K/A, KiLOBES''; MICHAELW AYNEYOST,A/K/A, I'BIG MIKE''; CHARLES

j 'd '' ICHAELSIEBER AIW A ''KNUCKLEHEAD'';7 LEEAXTELL, AIKIA, COW BOY ; SCOTTM , ,

8 JASON F. INMAN, A/K/A, J-BIRD ; and ROBERT ALLEN YOUNG, A/K/A, LIL ROB,

t) during the commission of Counts One - Nine, as charged in this Superseding lndictment,

1c.. participated in a criminal street gang; that is, the Aryan W arriors, with knowledge that its

1 j ' members engage in and have engaged in a conlinuing series of offenses described in Title

12: 18, United States Code, Section 521, subsection (c), as setforth above in herein', and that the
: defendants charged herein intended to promcte and further the felonious activities of the

1 3
14 criminal street gang; that is, the Aryan W arriors, and maintain and increase their position in

;
ij5' the gang.

16 ; DATED: this ay of May 2008.
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